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Development Clerk

From: Eric Cooper <zoninginspector@townofcanandaigua.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:34 AM
To: 'John Casey'; 'Anthony Venezia'
Cc: 'Kyle Ritts'; mrowlinson@townofcanandaigua.org; Chris Jensen; Eric Cooper; 

dfinch@townofcanandaigua.org; John Robortella
Subject: 3814 County Road 16 - Application for Planning and Zoning
Attachments: COUNTY ROAD 16 3814 2020-04-13 PRC Minutes_eac.pdf

John, 
 
As we spoke about earlier on the phone, we are deeming this application incomplete as items requested by the PRC 
were not addressed by the deadline. Please see attached a pdf of the PRC minutes. There are notes within the pdf on 
the items that were not addressed. 
 
Please provide revised materials showing requested information by the next deadline day on May 6. 
 
If you have any questions about what is being requested, please don’t hesitate to give us a call. 
 

Eric A. Cooper 
Planner 
Town of Canandaigua 
ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org 
585-394-1120 x2254 
 


